Cornell University

David J. Skorton
President

December 14, 2007

Mr. Rodney Orme
Employee Chair
University Assembly
109 Day Hall
CAMPUS

Re: Revised University Assembly Resolution #6
Dear Rodney:

Thank you for reconsidering paragraph 2 of University Assembly
Resolution #6, which | am now able to accept in its revised form.

We shall, of course, continue to work with the Assembly and its
committees on policies that guide the activities of Transportation Services in the
manner provided in Article 1.3 of the University Assembly charter that is
referenced in revised paragraph (2).

| can assure you that as final university decisions are made regarding the
Transportation Impact Mitigation Strategies, the views of the University Assembly
will be considered.
Best regards,

David J. Skorton
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